
Iona McGregor Fire District Board of Fire Commissioners Agenda 
March 20, 2019 

6:00 PM  
 
Meeting call to order/Roll Call of Commissioners 
  
Opening Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance  
   
Amendments to the Meeting Agenda 
 
Public Input on Business Agenda Items 
 
Business Agenda Items (Agenda Items Requiring Action) 

1) Meeting Minutes – February 20, 2019   
2) Financial Report – February 2019 
3) Interlocal Agreement – Closest Unit Response 
4) Employment Agreement Second Addendum 
5) Investment Account – Florida Fixed Income Trust (FIT) 
6) Executive Report 
7) Attorney Report  
8) DVP Reports – Districts 7 & 25 

 
Public Input on Non-Business Agenda Items  
 
Commissioner Comments 
 
Adjournment 



Iona McGregor Fire District Board of Fire Commissioners  

February 20, 2019 

6:00 PM  

1 
 

 

Meeting called to order at 6:00pm 

 

Roll Call of Commissioners – 

Present are Commissioner Louwers, Commissioner Langford, Commissioner Andersen, 

Commissioner Barbosa, and Commissioner Walker.  Chair Walker noted a guest in the 

audience, James Hayden, who is a resident of the district and works at City of Fort Myers Fire 

Department.  Also, for the record, Attorney Pringle, HR Zinger, Chief Howard, AC Comer, 

CFO Winzenread, DC McMillion, DC Aquil, DC Steffens, DVP Tansey, and Community 

Relations & Education Coordinator Contreras were all in attendance. 

  

Opening Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance observed  

   

Amendments to the Meeting Agenda – none  

 

Presentations/Awards – none  

 

Public Input on Business Agenda Items – none  

 

Business Agenda Items (Agenda Items Requiring Action) 

1) Meeting Minutes – January 16, 2019 Workshop and Monthly Meeting 

Minutes were distributed prior to meeting.  Motion (5612) to approve minutes as presented 

made by Commissioner Barbosa, seconded Commissioner Andersen… carried. 

 

2) Financial Report – January 2019 

Financial report was provided prior to tonight’s meeting.  When asked for questions or 

comments, Commissioner Walker inquired as to the increase in investments to which CFO 

Winzenread explained that Statutes regulate what State and District can invest in.  He then 

questioned ACH payments which were included in finance report and retained earnings to 

which CFO informed that ACH payments, monthly payments which are automatically 

withdrawn from our account, have been added to the Check History section of report and 

appear at the end of check listings with check type as ‘wire transfer’ in report and explained 

the retained earnings.  Following brief discussion, Commissioner Langford made a motion 

(5613) to approve financial report as submitted, second offered by Commissioner Louwers… 

motion carries with unanimous vote.  Please see last three pages for approved financial report. 

 

3) Job Description – Fire Chief  

Commissioner Langford questioned the requirement of Division Chief experience and that he 

believes the Division Chiefs positions have only been in existence for two years.  Chief 

Howard explained that throughout the past 15 years Division Chief positions were in place; 

and one previous chief restructured them to Battalion Chief status.   As he did not agree with 

this change, upon becoming Chief, he restructured back to that of Division Chiefs.  

Commissioner Walker commented that job descriptions below the Chief’s grade is done by 

the Chief, not the Board.  Correct, technically, replied Chief.  Are we eliminating anyone in 

these positions for Assistant Chief process?  No, replied Chief Howard, adding that the 

strategic plan created pathways for moving up – functional succession program – having two 

levels eligible for moving up.  Created pathways for all positions to be two level possible 



Iona McGregor Fire District Board of Fire Commissioners  

February 20, 2019 

6:00 PM  

2 
 

move up, e.g. Firefighter and Engineer can test for Lieutenant; Engineer and Lieutenant can 

test for Battalion Chief, etc. providing that other qualifications are met for the position.  

Commissioner Langford questioned if we have ever hired anyone from outside for Chief.  Not 

hired, but we have had outside candidate participate in process.  Attorney Pringle stated that 

the outside solicitation of candidates was a Board decision, and when next Chief selection 

process begins, Board will determine if wishing internal only candidates or internal/external.  

Commissioner Barbosa noted that he still likes having the EFO as a requirement, adding we 

are first in County to have that piece required, and some Chiefs in the area already have that 

credential.  We are on the cutting edge, just like the ISO 2 rating, we were first, and others 

followed.  With no further comments, a motion (5614) to approve Fire Chief Job Description 

as presented with EFO requirement moved to ‘preferred’ was made by Commissioner 

Louwers, second Commissioner Andersen; vote results were four in favor, one opposed 

(Commissioner Barbosa).  Motion carries. 

 

4) Job Description – Assistant Chief  

It was noted that the same change was made to the Assistant Chief job description.  Motion 

(5615) to approve Assistant Chief Job Description as presented with EFO requirement moved 

to ‘preferred’ made by Commissioner Andersen, second Commissioner Langford… four in 

favor, Commissioner Barbosa opposed.  Motion carries. 

 

1) Executive Report 

Chief began by stating that report was included in packet and is available for questions.  We 

have updated some of the strategic plan information although it had not been done on a 

quarterly basis.  Chief Comer has researched software and we have decided to utilize the 

Planner program which is a modified version of the previous Microsoft Project Manager 

program.  The Commissioner devices have been purchased; however, the set up has not yet 

been done.   

 

Chief briefly reviewed the Strategic Plan goal update information – there are 22 tasks under 

the objectives, which are under the goal.  We update the Strategic Plan annually and look to 

Board for additional areas or modifications to the goals and objectives.  All 22 tasks have had 

some activity with two items having been completed.  Commissioner Walker stated that he 

would like to receive information in paper format to which Chief affirmed could be given.  At 

a glance, electronic version is easy to follow, stated Commissioner Louwers.  Commissioner 

Andersen agreed that electronic format is easier than paper copy.  Following the presentation 

and format discussion, Commissioner Walker asked how we get rid of the hydraulic tools.  

Chief discussed various disposal options, depending upon the condition of item, we may sell, 

auction, or donate used tools to other agencies, agencies in other countries if item no longer 

meets US standards, adding that we have donated items to Dominican Republic in the past.   

 

Chief mentioned the Interlocal Agreement with southern departments for a closest unit 

response regardless of jurisdiction.  There has been interest from another agency to be added; 

and will bring to the board at next meeting.  Chief introduced Megan to Board and briefly 

described some of her credentials and the duties that she will be performing.  Commissioner 

Walker stated he would like the Executive Report and other reports that are voted on to be 

included in the minutes.   Commissioners Walkers motioned (5616) to have any written report 

be part of the minutes as presented, and a synopsis is included as well, with no second, motion 



Iona McGregor Fire District Board of Fire Commissioners  

February 20, 2019 

6:00 PM  

3 
 

withdrawn.  Motion (5617) to receive Executive Report was made by Commissioner Walker, 

second by Barbosa… carried. 

 

2) Attorney Report  

Attorney Pringle informed that the proposed Amendment of Chapter 191 of Florida Statutes 

continuing; a form of amendment has been pre-filed and is under review with legislative staff.  

There are sponsors in House and Senate as of today; however, this may change when their 

names are to be added.  Motion (5618) to receive the attorney report was made by 

Commissioner Langford with a second from Commissioner Louwers… carried. 

 

3) DVP Reports – Districts 7 & 25 

District 7 – DVP Tansey informed Board that everything is good. 

 

District 25 – No report 

 

Public Input on Non-Business Agenda Items –  

James Hayden spoke on surplus equipment, adding that the City of Fort Myers Fire 

Department has a relationship with the Dominican Republic and has also had success using 

GovDeals to dispose of equipment. 

 

Commissioner Comments – none  

 

Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Commissioner Langford, second Commissioner 

Louwers…  carried. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:02 pm 

 

 

Approved by:  _____________________________________ 

 

Print Name:  ______________________________________ 









zinger
Typewritten Text
         THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY
                     LEFT BLANK

zinger
Typewritten Text



Included Reports (unaudited)  __Page(s)__ 



Page 1 of 8



Page 2 of 8



Page 3 of 8



Page 4 of 8



Page 5 of 8



Page 6 of 8



Page 7 of 8



Page 8 of 8



BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

    Board Meeting Date:  3/20/2019 
 
Agenda Item Category Decision Making Agenda Item 

                                                   

SUBJECT:  Interlocal Agreement  

 

PERSON(S) MAKING SUBMITTAL OF AGENDA ITEM: 

Fire Chief Howard 

 

BACKGROUND/DETAIL OF AGENDA ITEM: 

In 1996 and in the best interest of the health , safety, and welfare of the public and being 

mutually adventagous for the parties to cooperate with each other in providing a closest 

unit response to fire, rescue, and other emergencies this interlocal agreement was 

enacted. Participation in the enterlocal agreement has increased from the original parties 

to include other local fire districts. The City of Fort Myers is requesting to participate in 

this agreement.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUDGET IMPACT: No 

 

If Yes, how much?  From where? 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

 

 

REQUESTED BOARD ACTION: 

Authorize Chief Howard to sign the updated closest unit interlocal agreement to include 

the City of Fort Myers Fire Department 

 

 



SUBMIT FORM

03/20/2019

✔

Second Addendum to Chief's Employment Agreement

Chief Howard

Following the completion of the recent salary survey of the south six departments, I am
proposing a step-based salary structure as described in Exhibit A.

In addition, it is the Chief's desire to extend the employment agreement until November, 2023.

No

It is requested that the Board approve the execution of the Second Addendum to the
Employment Agreement as presented.



SECOND ADDENDUM  
TO 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

IONA MCGREGOR FIRE CONTROL AND RESCUE SERVICE DISTRICT 
AND 

DAVID HOWARD 
 

 This Second Addendum is made and entered into this 20th day of March 2017, by and 
between the IONA MCGREGOR FIRE CONTROL AND RESCUE SERVICE DISTRICT, 
hereinafter referred to as “District”, and DAVID HOWARD, hereinafter referred to as “Chief”. 
 

Witnesseth: 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and the Chief entered into an Employment Agreement 
(“Agreement”) on or about November 16, 2016; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and the Chief executed the First Addendum to the Agreement on 
October 18, 2017; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the term of the Agreement expires November 30, 2020, subject, however to 
prior termination or retirement as provided in the Agreement; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend/extend the term of the Agreement and to amend 
the salary provision of the Agreement. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the District and the Chief hereby agree to amend the terms of the 
Agreement dated November 16, 2016, as follows: 
 

1. Section 2 of the Agreement entitled “TERM” is hereby amended to extend the 
Employment Agreement termination/ending date to November 30, 2023. 

 
2. Section 5 of the Agreement entitled “SALARY’ is hereby amended to a step-based 

salary structure as described in Exhibit A beginning with the current position of Chief 
3, to be paid bi-weekly in equal amounts, unless increased by the District or unless 
decreased in an amount equal to an across-the-board decrease in all of the District 
employees’ salaries, effective with the next pay period following the execution of this 
addendum. 

 
 Except as amended herein, and the First Addendum, the Employment Agreement 
between the District and the Chief dated November 16, 2016 shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 In witness whereof, the parties have executed this Second Addendum to the Employment 
Agreement between the District and the Chief, pursuant to all necessary legal action, this 20th 
day of March 2019. 
 
IONA McGREGOR FIRE     CHIEF 
PROTECTION AND RESCUE SERVICE 
DISTRICT 
 
By:  ________________________________   ______________________________ 
        James J. Walker, Chair                 David Howard 





SUBMIT FORM

03/20/2019

✔

Establish investment account with Florida Fixed Income Trust (FL-FIT)

Chief Howard, CFO Winzenread

Florida Fixed Income Trust is a local government investment pool similar to Florida PRIME,
where the bulk of the District's surplus funds are currently invested. FL-FIT has rates of return
that are comparable to those of FL PRIME and also provides next day liquidity. By investing
District surplus funds in both FL PRIME and FL-FIT, the District will reduce concentration risk
while maintaining attractive rates of return. FL-FIT is an authorized investment under Chapter
218.415(17), FS.

No

It is recommended that the Board approve the establishment of an investment account for
District surplus funds with FL-FIT, designate Chief Howard and CFO Winzenread as
authorized "Traders", and execute the required documentation.













5502 N Nebraska Ave
Tampa, FL 33604

813-238-4800
WaterWalkerInvestments.com

Presented By:

David Jang, Partner
Client Advisory Services
407-618-4269
David@waterwalkerinvestments.com

Jeff  Kern, Vice President
Client Advisory Services
813-440-5087
jkern@waterwalkerinvestments.com

February 26, 2019



• Has been managing Florida public funds since2000
• Investment Management/Consulting
• Local Government Investment Pool

• Selected as the investment manager to the Florida Fixed Income Trust in 2010
• Local Government investment pool created by Florida Statute163.01
• Authorized investment under Chapter 218.415 of  state investment statutes

• Assets Under Management (AUM) $4.6 Billion as of 12/ 3 1/2018

This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

Water Walker Investments

 $-

 $500,000,000

 $1,000,000,000

 $1,500,000,000

 $2,000,000,000

 $2,500,000,000

 $3,000,000,000

 $3,500,000,000

 $4,000,000,000

 $4,500,000,000

 $5,000,000,000

12/31/2013 12/31/2014 12/31/2015 12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018

Assets Under Management

2



This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

Our Services

3



This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

Our Florida Clients

4



This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

Florida Fixed Income Trust Structure

Board •Trustees
•Officers

Trust

Pools
•Preferred Deposit Pool
•Cash Pool
•Enhanced Cash Pool
•1-3 Year Pool

Participants

•Cities
•Clerks
•Counties
•School Districts
•Special Districts
•Tax Collectors

•Accounting – Commonwealth Funds Services
•Admin – Commonwealth Funds Services
•Advisor – Water Walker Investments
•Audit – Carr, Riggs, Ingram
•Custody – TD Bank
•Legal – John Lively
•Ratings – S&P Global Ratings

5



This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

Florida Fixed Income Trust 
• Oversight provided by a Board of  Trustees comprised of  your peers in Florida local government;

• Andrew Jacobsen: Pinellas County Schools Admin
• E.H. Levering  Miami-Dade College
• Stan Nichols: Santa Rosa County Tax Collector’s Office
• Randy Beach: Wakulla County School District
• Michael Hollingsed:   Orlando Utilities Commission
• Kenny Blocker:  The Villages
• Amy Ady:  City of  Kissimmee

The Florida Fixed Income Trust (FL-FIT) is an investment solution specifically designed to meet the 
diverse needs of  Florida’s local governments.  FL-FIT’s four investment pools offer an alternative, liquid, 
and effective solution to meet your investment horizons. (website: fl-fit.com)

• Preferred Deposit Pool
• Cash Pool
• Enhanced Cash Pool
• 1-3 Year Pool

6



This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

Current Participant Yields
Date Fund Daily Rate Source

2/21/2019 FL-FIT Preferred Deposit Pool 2.38% www.fl-fit.com

2/21/2019 FL-FIT Cash Pool 2.68% www.fl-fit.com

2/21/2019 FL-FIT Enhanced Cash Pool 2.77% www.fl-fit.com

2/21/2019 FL-FIT 1-3 Year Pool 2.85% www.fl-fit.com

1. Investments in FL-FIT are not insured or guaranteed by the FDIC or any other government agency
2. Performance data quoted represents past performance; past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment
return and principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or
less than their original cost. Current performance of the fund may be lower or higher than the performance quoted.

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

D
ai

ly
 Y

ie
ld

 R
at

e

Date

Daily FIT Portfolio Yield Rates

FIT 1-3 Yield

FIT CP Yield

FIT EC Yield

7

http://www.fl-fit.com/
http://www.fl-fit.com/
http://www.fl-fit.com/
http://www.fl-fit.com/


This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

Cash Pool Characteristics as of 12/31/2018

• Floating Net Asset Value managed to dollar in dollar out
• Next Day Liquidity
• AAAf/S1+ rated by Standard & Poor Global Ratings

Asset Allocation Credit Quality 

Disclaimer:  Although the FIT Portfolios seek to preserve the value of the investments 
at $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the portfolios.

8



Water Walker Investments Honored

This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

The Water Walker Investments Team is pleased and honored to be 
the recipient of  The FASD’s Associate Member of  the Year Award.   

9



This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

Presenters’ Bios
David Jang
Partner, Client Advisory Services
28 Years Investment Experience

David Jang is a Partner and manages the Client Advisory Services Team at Water Walker Investments.  He directs the firm’s 
marketing, client service, business development, and serves on the investment committee.  David’s comprehensive approach 
enables him to assist his clients gain greater efficiencies with their banking/custodial relationships as well as consult and
manage their operating surplus investment and bond proceed portfolios to ensure adherence to state investment statutes and 
bond indentures.  

Prior to joining Water Walker Investments, David spent 14 years working with Florida government clients and 28 years in 
investment advisory services. 

David earned his Bachelor’s degree in Economics from the Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania.  He earned the 
Association of Financial Professionals (AFP) designation of Certified Treasury Professional (CTP).  David also has FINRA 
Series 7, 24, 63, and 65 licenses and is a Registered Investment Advisor with the Florida Department of Financial Regulation.

Jeff Kern
Vice President, Client Advisory Services
33 Years Investment Experience

Jeff Kern is a Vice President and member of the Client Advisory Services Team at Water Walker Investments where his 
focus is business development.  Jeff is responsible for developing and servicing client relationships, including cities, counties, 
special districts, and other public entities.  He serves on several of the firm’s committees, including investment and credit.

Jeff brings a wealth of experience to Water Walker Investments after spending 28 years with the Sarasota County Clerk and 
Comptroller where he was responsible for managing treasury and banking operations for a portfolio of nearly $1 billon.

Mr. Kern earned a Bachelor’s Degree in Finance from Florida State University.

10



This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

Contact Information

Client Advisory Team 

David Jang, Partner, Client Advisory Services
• (407) 618-4269
• david@waterwalkerinvestments.com

Kim Thomas, Managing Director, Client Advisory Services 
• (813) 915-6675
• kim@waterwalkerinvestments.com

Portfolio Management Team 

Brent Wertz, Managing Partner
• (813) 321-3249
• brent@waterwalkerinvestments.com

Brian McMillin, Portfolio Manager
• (813) 440-5088
• brian@waterwalkerinvestments.com

Eric Ebersole, Investment Analyst
• (813) 321-3253
• eric@waterwalkerinvestments.com

Jeff  Kern, Vice President, Client Advisory Services
• (813) 440-5087
• jkern@waterwalkerinvestments.com

Rika Gilbreath, Associate, Client Advisory Services 
• (813) 321-3254
• rika@waterwalkerinvestments.com

11



This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

S&P Ratings Defined

12



This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

S&P Ratings Defined

13



This presentation is for Institutional Investors Only – Not for Public Distribution

Disclosures
This presentation is only intended for institutional and/or sophisticated professional investors. This material is  
intended for informational purposes only and should not be relied upon to make an investment decision, as it was  
prepared without regard to any specific objectives, or financial circumstances. It should not be construed as an offer  
or to purchase/sell any investment. Any investment or strategy referenced may involve significant risks, including, but  
not limited to: risk of  loss, illiquidity, unavailability within all jurisdictions, and may not be suitable for all investors. To  
the extent permitted by applicable law, no member of  Water Walker Investments Team and/or Florida Fixed Income 
Trust or  any officer, employee or associate accepts any liability whatsoever for any direct or consequential loss arising 
from any  use of  this presentation or its contents, including for negligence. This material is not intended for 
distribution to, or  use by, any person in a jurisdiction where delivery would be contrary to applicable law or regulation, 
or it is subject to  any contractual restriction. No further distribution is permissible without prior written consent.

The views expressed within this material constitute the perspective and judgment of  Water Walker Investments
and/or Florida Fixed Income Trust at the time of  distribution and are subject to change. Any forecast, projection, or  
prediction of  the market, the economy, economic trends, and equity or fixed-income markets are based upon current  
opinion as of  the date of  issue, and are also subject to change. Opinions and data presented are not necessarily  
indicative of  future events or expected performance. Information contained herein is based on data obtained from  
recognized statistical services, issuer reports or communications, or other sources, believed to be reliable. No  
representation is made as to its accuracy or completeness.

Performance data quoted represents past performance; past performance does not guarantee future results. The  
investment return and principal value of  an investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may  
be worth more or less than their original cost. Current performance of  the fund may be lower or higher than the  
performance quoted.

14



�

����������	� 
����
��

�� ����������������������������� !"�� �#�$�%&'"�(�)�*�*��*+�,���-��+.�/*������0*-���*+�*/�'�����+�+��1�,,�*������+�����/��-��1��2�*/�&0��,3�(����//��*+��+��-��*�1*�2�*+��+4���2��0�*.��--�*+�������.����+��������-3��(�$�1��+.�+��5���������4��+4�0,���4��+�-�������1������6���/������*+��*+������� 7��3����8)�%&9:8$�"�(�;<�=>?@A�BCCDEFDF�B�GDDH�AIEJ�KI?LMD�BC�CND�OBC@IEBA�P@LD�=KBFDQR�BEF�NISDM�CI�KIEC@E?D�DEKI?LBJ@EJ�ICNDLM�CI�S?LM?D�CND@L�LIT?MC�CLB@E@EJ�IUUDL@EJMV�W�XD�NBYD�Q?AC@SAD�SDLMIEEDA�GNI�NBYD�DZSLDMMDF�@ECDEC�CI�BSSAR�UIL�CND�[BEBJ@EJ�\UU@KDL�SLIJLBQV�(�\?L�]@D?CDEBEC�KBEF@FBCDM�BLD�KIEC@E?@EJ�CI�SLDSBLD�UIL�CND�?SKIQ@EJ�SLIQIC@IEBA�SLIKDMMV�(� ĜI�EDG�U@LDU@JNCDLM�G@AA�TD�MCBLC@EJ�IE�<_MN@UC�̀abc�BEF�d_MN@UC�̀aec�IEKD�CNDR�KIQSADCD�CND@L�EDG�N@LD�IL@DECBC@IEV�(�XBCDL�\SDLBC@IEM�̂DBQM�̀dIBCf;@YDc�G@AA�TD�SBLC@K@SBC@EJ�@E�dIKB�gLBEFD�hBMM�;@Y@EJ�<ADBE?S�DYDEC��IE�[BLKN�ebLF�eijkV�(�;@Y@M@IE�<N@DU�[K[@AA@IE�NBM�BKKDSCDF�B�SIM@C@IE�G@CN�CND�<@CR�IU�PILC�[RDLM�P@LD�;DSBLCQDECV��XD�BLD�QBEBJ@EJ�CND�CLBEM@C@IE�@E�CND�MNILC�CDLQ�BEF�QBH@EJ�SABEM�UIL�U@AA@EJ�CND�YBKBEC�SIM@C@IE�@E�CND�EDBL�U?C?LDV����'8#:�9:l�"��(�mn�opqrs�tuvs�wx�yxqz{q|x}�p�rxqx|{n~�pn}�y�prx}�nxw��n��nx�����n��xq��rx����spn���v{�p���vs{�x��n�{��x}��n�vsx��n��nx��{r����q{�y���yxr�p��vspn���v{��������v~�pn}����������pqr�p�pn}��������qxz��svxq��{r�w{{}������pn�x~�����



�

����������	� 
����
��

�������������������������������������� ��! � ���������"��!�#�� ����$��%�& ���!#���� ���"��'����$����'#�����(����!�#�)����*$���+#���,��$�& ����������$���������� ��##�� � ������(������#�����-��!���#������ �� ��-�����$������������.��&���/0121345637��,8*9:�;,<8�=<>?.:@�������������������������������������������������������������������������������ABA�=,<>�;,<8*��>:�C:D@������������������������������������������������������������������������������A����EF�G�<)�.�8D�;:D�,8*9:�;,<8*��=:C�H:@��������������������������������������������IIG��9C�J��:D��>�**:*@���������������������������������������������������������������������������������EK���,>D�9�**:8H:C�*�):;L@��������������������������������������������������������������������M�9?N>,��:D?��:=:8;O*P@�����������������������������������������������������������������������������Q�:�9�9C:*:8;�;,<8*@�������������������������������������������������������������������������������M�),C:�,8=:*;,H�;,<8*@������������������������������������������������������������������������������M� ��RSTUVWXRYVZR�RS[[\V]̂�_̀�abcdef�ghicebje�gh�jkigbl�mefgb�ncejehie�bhf�biogpgoqr��aesbh�tkhocecbj�gj�fkghs�b�oeccgugi�vkwr�x�nkjo�bpecbse�necjkhj�ehsbsef�uckm�yzzj�ok�{|zz�mkho}lq~��biewkkd�lgdej�ghicebjef~��biewkkd�ukllk�j�ghicebjef���̀�akpghs�kh�nlbhj�ukc�emnlkqee�n}kokjr��lbhhghs�wko}�tlbjj���bhf�o�ch�k�o�jogllj��������40�5353��1��7�� (������������������������������������������������������������(��� �¡�¢���¢����������£������¤�̀��¥¢����������������� ��¦�§¢������������¢��¤����£��§¢��������¢̈���¢����£��¢������£���¤��¤¢���������£��©¤������ª«¬��(���§�̀��¢���������������¤����§¢�������� ��£��£�������������¢����«�«������̀���


	Meeting Minutes 022019 wFeb fin.pdf
	Blank Page

	Presentation to Iona McGregor Fire & Rescue District Feb. 26, 2019.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Our Services
	Our Florida Clients
	Florida Fixed Income Trust Structure
	Florida Fixed Income Trust 
	Current Participant Yields
	Cash Pool Characteristics as of 12/31/2018
	Slide Number 9
	Presenters’ Bios
	Contact Information
	S&P Ratings Defined
	S&P Ratings Defined
	Disclosures




